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April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Sponsored Programs — Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval.

I. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

Florida State University - Geriatric Workforce Enhancement Program 22-24 and
Amendment 1

This award provides partnership between Florida State University (FSU) and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) to develop and/or enhance curricula focused on the 4Ms care of
older adults residing in nursing homes, many of whom are living with dementia. The award
amount is $9,000. The funding period has been extended until 6/30/2024.

Florida Department of Education - Adult Education IELCE State Administration IET Project -
TCC - Amendment 2

This amendment reallocated funds for Out-of-State Travel. The award amount remains the
same.

Florida Department of Education - Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant
(CAP Grant) FY 23 - 25

This award is focused on developing and implementing a work-based learning-focused
Semiconductor CTE dual enrollment program aimed at bridging the gap between education
and industry while equipping K-12 students with practical skills and experiences to excel as
they earn college credits toward their degree. The award amount is $3,000,000 with 0%
indirect cost. The funding period is 7/1/23 - 6/30/25.




Il. Commitments, Expenditures, Contracts for Service
None at this time.

Past Actions by the Board

Florida Department of Education - Adult Education IELCE State Administration IET Project -
TCC

Amendment 1 was approved at the August 2023 Board of Trustees meeting.

Funding/ Financial Implications
The above projects are established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The total indirect
anticipated from the increased awards is $0.

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts as presented.



